United Nations Nations Uﬁies. .

GENERAL AS SEMBLEE | %@m& ; @Eﬁ

ASSEMBLY GENERALE L/10.13/SR.1

3 July 1947
CRIGINSL: ENGLISH

SPHECIAL COMMITTEE ON PLLESTINE
- §@'MMEARY RECURD GF TYE FOURTRINTH EETING (FRIVATE)

Held at Kadimah Flats, Jerusalem, Sundéy,<
29 June 1947 &t 11 a.m.

Fresent:

Chairman: Mr. Sandstrom . (Sweden)
Mr. Hood ‘ : (ftustralia)
Mr. Rand 4 - (Canada) -
kir, Lisicky : (Czechoslovakia)
Mr. Garcia Granados . (Guatemala)
Sir :rbdur Rahman (India)
Yir. Hintezam ‘ (Iran)
Yr. Blom -+ (Netherlands)
Wr. Garcia Salszer (Peru)
lr., Fabrezat (Uruguay)
_ Mr. Simle (Yugoslevia)
Secretariat: Mr. Hoo - : (Assistant Secretary'General)

The Chairman celled the meeting to order at 11 a.m..

Consideration of Statement on tcts of Vielence to be issued by the
Committee,
The CHIIRIZN invited the Committes to express its views on the followins

surcested statement:

NThe Committee, teking note of the public reports of acts of P
violence committed in Palestine since Junae(rte to be fixci)cxprusmmsib?%P .
concern over such acts and recalls the appeal mede in the Resolution of
the Oeneral Issembly of the United Nations of 15 iHay 1947, the text of
which follows: o ‘ \

!The Generel issembly cells upon all Governments and peoples end
narticularly upon the snhabitants of Pelestine to refrein, pending action
b r the Goneral lssembly on the Remort of the Specisal Comnittee on
Frlestine, from the threat or use of force or any other zction which =
might creste sn ‘atmosphere of prejudice. to an garly settlement of the
question of Pelastine.' ™ _ _ : R
vp. 1D (Canada) pointed out that, if the Committes were Lo eXpress an

opinion at all on the matter, the statement should be couched in stronger

lanruaze. - , ; . ,
Wr, BLOM (Netherlands) suspested that, insteed of a specific date, the U

words "since dts arrivel! should be used. N
Sir ABDUR-RLHMLN (India) declared that, persenelly, he B8w no differengeff?'

he ‘ ] : c o 3  deratic 4 S
betwaen the caqgs referred to 10 tne stetemunt undcr’con51dnrat10n and that

oxcemined by the Committee at earlier meetingSZX the latter was the outédmc'ofﬂy}{,
the léw-andjthe former the sutcome of lawlessness. Such matters sho-.ld not:“
' ' ' ‘ Jaffect:

e e A /0.13/SR,9, B/1C.13/5R.10, o /6C B/ and A/EC 13/SR 12



AJiC.13/8R. 1L
‘Pape 2

affect. the Committee's decision one way or the other.
concerned in tie slightest desree with what was going on around it,

The CHAIRMAM thought thal, the matter did concern the Commlttee‘s vork,

The Committee was not‘

Hav1ng passed the other resolution, the Committee should now express due con-
cern over the acts of. violence,

Mr. RAND (Canada) considored that the acts of violence were such a
flagrant disregard of the Reso]utlon of the General Assembly that the Committee

should say so. If the Commlttue WOre to do anything ‘at all, it should issue a
stron”er stubement , ‘

Mr. HOOD (Australia) stated that, on the whole, h= was opposed to any
action by the Committee in this matter. He wés of the-opinion that, if the
Commnittee were to eXpress condemnation, it would be getbing into very deep
water. It would be a felse step to issue any communigué. o

The CHAIRKAN remarked that it was not the Committee's intention to issue
a commmniqué, but a statement that would go into the Committee's record in the
usual way, . |

. Wr. @NTIZAM (Iran) seid that, in his owlnlon, 1t would be better not to
quote the Resolution of the General Assembly.

Yr, RAGD (Canada) sugsosted that the stetement should say that "t e
Commltteo reoords wlth deep concern 1ts sense of thc ildrrant disregard of the
:Resolutﬂon of the General Aascmbly." -

Mr. HOOD (hustralia) observed that What hnd happened was something more

tnan a flagrant disregard of the Assembly Resolution. , ' '

Slr Abdur RAHMAN (India) r01toratcd his view that no useful purpose would
ob serV(d by such a statement As an 1nd1v1dual he certaln]y condemned acts of
“Av1olenoe, but not as’ a Committee Member, '
| Hr. GARCTA GRANADCS (uuatemala) malntclned that since thn Committee had
uakon a decision before, it should take a decision now,

Sir Abdur RAHEAN (India) disagreed: W1th Kr. rarcia uranauos, pointing out
that the Gommltteé,rhdving maoe ona mlStdkL, snould not now maht further falsu
. steps. ‘ ‘ ’

lir. GANCIA SELAZAR (Peru) sald that he was' opposed lo any reference to -~

- the Reoolutlon of thc Gonerdl !s:mmbly sirce 1t mlaht be thought that, 1f

© there had not bern such a Resolutlon, the Commlttcn would hot have condemned
‘the acts of v1olonce. ce |
Mr, LISICFY (GZechOOlovakla) malntalnod that the Commlttco should refer

to the aoneral Assembly Resoluulon

Mr, GARCIA GRANADOS |



A/1C.13/SR.14
Page 3
Mr, G/RCIA GR.ANADOS - (Guatemalsa) felt that it was the R&,SOlu‘thn which
engbled the Committec to record its views on the questlon.
The CHAIRMAY road out the provosed statement as amended:

"The lembers of the Committee, taking note of the publlc rworts
of zcts of violence committed in Po 1est1m. since their arrivel in the
country, record their deen concern over such ects which constitute a
flagsrant ai sregard of the amecl made in the Resolution of the. General
Lsseroly of the United Liations of 15 May 1947."

Sir Abdur RAHMIN (India) expressed his dissent and ésked that it shbuld
be rut ::-]n recoxd. o

r. LISICKY (Czechoslovakia) rsked that his view that the ‘statement
should say "the Committee" instead of "the Members of the (Dommittee“ be put on -
record. o , ‘

lir. BLOM (Netherlands) sussested that thé; Committee should express its .
sympathy for the momber of the Falestine Covernment's Liaison Office, r. «¢jor,
w2 precintly boia o ssaulted, » N |

Mr, GLCIL GRINLDOS (Gustemala) sugpested that the Cha1 rman rru."ht convey

the Committee's sympathy. ' 4

Iir. HOOD (Australia) sugfested that the Choirman be e;ﬁpowered to act in
the name of the Committee both te convey the lembers! sympathy to kr. Mcjor
ad to express their feelings about the acts of viclence,: "

(Di scussion thgn reverted tu the propesed stctn,mcrt)

¥Mr, G/RCI/ SILIZIR (Peru) said he wes oppesed hu the statc'nent and wished -
that his opinion should be put on record, and Mr. HCOD (Lustralia) scid he
wouldl abstain from voting; on tho statement, o

Sir Lbdur R:HMEN (India) expressed his abhorrence of such acts of violenq% '
but he could not agree witﬁ the view that the Committee or the Mewbers of the
Committee had any concern with them. . |

Yr. HOCD (!uotr:‘lia) declsred that he would lll\b to have it put on record
thet, in his owninion, it wes unnecessar: for the Committes formally to record
cohd emnation of a lawless act, ,cond.émnation of which was a matter of course.

¥r. LISICKY (Czechoslovaiia) moved that a roll-call vote be taken
regarding the ‘stz«tcmen‘ﬁ‘. | . | . | - , |

Thé CHAIREAL pointe‘d. oub ‘th"-t 5 roll-call wuuld weaken the prop-sed -
resclution because of the vetes: I‘c’cordcd :;_clllot it. ‘

Sir Abdur I HV N \Ind_lc,) crneurred with the (“*alrman 8 rc:'narks.»

¥r. HQOD (Austr:’l &) suid his point Wes that 1f Members: ernbarked on con-
demning acls whlcll they dlcl not like, thero would he no L,nd to the s Ortxoi‘\ in-—“ ,

vestisetion they would bring on th<=raselves while they wra.re in Palestine.
/Mr. RAND



L./FC.13/SR. 14
TFrage 4 -

- Mr. RAWD (Canéda) pointed out that he had opposed thz first resolution,
~and suggested that the Chairman be empowered to speak on behalf of the
Committee, ' '  ' ,
¥r. LISICKY (Czechoslovekisz) still presséd for 2 roll-call vete, but the
Chairman proposud adjournment of the meeiing .

Next Meeting

Tt was decided thet the Committee should meet srein et 9:30 pom.
(

The meeting adjourned at 12 noom.






